MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-III 5th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 28.07.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member
 - Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 30 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
1	Number Booklet No. 36 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134666	Hindustan Coca- Cola Beverages Pvt Ltd Survey. no. 1105/07/08/33/124 3 Pirangut, Mulshi,	APPROVED Renewal and amalgamation with 1st consent to operate for expansion	30.04.2026	Committee noted that Industry has applied for Renewal of Consent with amalgamation of 1st Consent to Operate for Expansion. Committee also noted that Industry Provided ETP of capacity 600 CMD Consisting of Primary, secondary & tertiary treatment. Industry provided CPU for excess condensate and recycle the treated water in process. Committee further noted that, JVS results of ETP & STP dtd. 24.11.2021 & 22.03.2022 are within limit and JVS dtd. 11.05.2022 are slightly exceeding. After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate for expansion with Renewal of existing, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 1.5 Lakhs towards
					exceedance of JVS. PP shall submit/extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000135949	WALCHANDNAGA R INDUSTRIES LTD 48,49,50 ,313 Walchandnager ,Ta I .Indapur Dist.pune Indapur	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Machinery for Sugar, Steam/Power Generators & Cement Plant, Gear Box Material Handling Equipment's & Special Products for Defense, Aerospace & Nuclear Committee also noted the following discrepancies/non-

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 ETP & STP performance not satisfactory- JVS exceeded ETP & STP technical details not submitted Audited balance sheet not submitted (CA certificate submitted). After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above-non-compliances.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000136178	JSW Steel Plant Integrated Steel Plant (Phase II Capacity 5 to 10 MTPA) (Including Billet Caster) 42,43,50,44,45,54, 55,56,33,32,38,49, 75,77,139,142, 158,160 etc of Geetapuram Dolvi, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad	Renewal and amalgamation of two consent to operate for Billet Caster& Bar Mill and Integrated Steel Plant Phase-II with increased Cl		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal and amalgamation of two consent to operate for Billet Caster& Bar Mill and Integrated Steel Plant Phase-II with increased CI. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent to operate and obtained EC. PP has provided six different ETPs for the treatment of the effluent generation from different sources. Also they have provided STPs for the treatment of the sewage. As per EC condition, they are in the process to provide ZLD by the end of 2025 till then they are partly reusing effluent and remaining discharging to the marine outfall. Committee further noted that, PP has provided bag filters to heat recovery system of lime calcination plant No. 5, 6 & 7, Bag filters to dedusting system kiln feed discharge junction house production storage house and de dusting system for limestone. ESP provided to pellet-2 plant (Process, dedusting system), and bag filters to pellet-2

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					storage bin, and provided 2 nos of flare stack. Provided bag filters to fume exhaust system, dedusting system to the Blast Furnace section and stack to BF stove stack, bag filter to coal injection grinding system, stack to BF gas network flare stack-1,2,3,4 granulation stack, pig iron granulation plant. JVS results of AAQM monitoring in the premises of integrated steel Plant are found exceeding the RSPM parameter most of the time. JVS of source monitoring also found exceeding the consented norms. Committee further noted that, there is court case in Hon'ble NGT regarding overall pollution from M/s. JSW Steel Ltd.
					After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case and will discuss in the next CAC after submission of expert committee report to Hon'ble NGT.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134040	Apple Sponge & Power Ltd. C-4 Five Star M.I.D.C. Kagal Kagal	NOT APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for manufacturing of sponge iron, MS billets, rolling mill, captive power plant. Committee also noted that the JVS result of stack collected on 27.11.2021 is not meeting the consented parameter TPM- 146 mg/l against 50 mg/Nm3 & result of AAQM collected on 10.10.2021, 10.10.2021 & 27.11.2021 for 8 Hrs at three different locations exceeding the parameter RSPM — 493 microgram/m3, 891 microgram/m3 & 978 microgram/m3 respectively. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case &
					After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above nor

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133231	Automotive Stamping & Assemblies Ltd. (ASAL) Gat No. 427 Juna Chakan, Medankarwadi Khed	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		compliance. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate for mfg. of Sheet metal components, welded & coated sub-assemblies & moulds with surface treatment activity i.e. Phosphating. Committee also noted following discrepancies/non-compliances: 1. Audited Balance sheet not submitted 2. Source of water supply not submitted 3. Technical details of ETP/STP not submitted. 4. Improvement Plan in O&M/upgradation in ETP & STP as per consent condition No. 11 not submitted. 5. Hot water generator fuel details not submitted.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133158	Premium Transmission Ltd,Chinchwad- Pune P B No.5, Mumbai- Pune Road Survey no.162,Near Kalbhornagar Haveli	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	28.02.2025	After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances. Committed noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate Industrial & Marine Gear Boxes. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent treated effluent 100% recycled in the process to achieve ZLD. Also, provided STP for treatment of domestic wastewater. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution Control system and Hazardous Waste disposal as per Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for renewal of consent by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall operate pollution control scientifically and achieve the consented norms. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent 100% to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. Industry shall submit penal charges as per the Board's policy towards lapse period. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132991	Hindustan Coca- Cola Beverages Pvt.Ltd. Survey No 284- P Kudus Wada	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that Industry has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of pulp based, carbonated beverages in glass bottles, tetra and Pet bottles and packaged drinking water. Committee also noted that the Capital Investment of unit is increase by Rs. 64.09. Crs in year 2021 and by Rs.16.36 Crs in year 2022. After due deliberation it was decided to issue SCN for Refusal for justification in increase in CI.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000135339	Chalet Hotels Ltd (Formerly Name Chalet Hotels Pvt. Ltd) Plot. No. 71/A, 72B/A, 72B/C, 72A/B, 72B/B and 71B, Village.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.05.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Banquet Hall, Swimming pool, Laundry activity with 773 Rooms having Total Construction Built Up Area of 38,374.79 Sq.m Five-star category. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted an audited balance sheet.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000136841	Paspoli, Near Chinmayananda Ashram, Saki Vihar Road, Powai, Mumbai- 400072. Brintons Carpets Asia Pvt Ltd. Gat	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.06.2023	After due deliberation it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate by extending existing BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of audited balance sheet, latest JVS analysis reports and with the approval of Hon'ble Chairman. Committee noted that Industry has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for manufacturing Weaving of Carpet, spinning Yarn, Dyed Yarn.
		No.414/415/416 Urawade Mulshi	Contoni		Committee noted that Industry has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade & sewage effluent. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2.5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134704	Mega Pipes Pvt. Ltd., (Formarly known as Topworth Pipes and Tubes Pvt. Ltd) Gat. No. 148, 150, 153, Vill. Hedavli, Khopoli- Pali Road, Tal. Sudhagad Pali, Dist. Raigad	Renewal removing the product Galvanizing of Steel		Committee noted that, PP has applied renewal of consent for the manufacturing of 1] ERW Steel Pipes -40,000 MT/A, 2] Galvanizing of steel pipes- 15 MT/day, 3] steel pipes- 2,70,000 T/Yr, 4] 3 layer polythene coating- 600 sq. mtrs./hrs. with increase in CI and requested to discontinue the Galvanizing of steel pipes product. Committee noted that, they have not operating the Galvanizing section and wants to discard he same also the operation of the 3-layer polythene coating is in trail

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					operations, hence the generation of effluent and emission are not at present.
					Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent to operate. They have provided two nos of ETPs for the treatment of the effluent and treated effluent is partly recycled and remaining disposed on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Scrubbers
					to galvanizing section, Dust collector to internal and external coating section and Dust collector system to shot blasting section as APCs. Now requested to discard the Boiler, Furnace, Zn fume scrubber, Acid scrubbers as these are pertaining to production of Galvanizing of Steel.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for following non compliances:
					 PP has not submitted the Audited Balance sheet. Hazardous waste annual return & Environmental Statement submitted by the unit are having "0" (Zero values for all the submissions. PP has mentioned Furnace Oil as Fuel in the application. PP in their letter mentioned that they are going to discard the galvanizing line and associated stacks and boilers, but detailed plan regarding the same is not submitted.
11	MPCB-	TATA Steel Ltd.,	APPROVED	31.05.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000135969	Plot No. F-7/1, MIDC Tarapur, Tal. & Dist. Palghar	Renewal of consent		consent to operate part for Acid Regeneration Plant and Wire Product. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent to operate. In the Acid Regeneration process effluent is not generated in the normal operations and it may generate at the time of breakdown or power failure. PP has provided ETP with RO & RCD evaporator to achieve ZLD, They have also provided STP for the treatment of sewage. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Scrubber to as APC to the Acid Regeneration Plant. JVS result of source monitoring is within the consented norms. 12.PP has not provided online stack emission monitoring system and PP informed that, they are in the process to install the same and will be completed up to September 2022 After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards non provision of online Stack emission monitoring system within time. 2. As the unit is processing of Hazardous waste generated from the other unit they shall obtain the Authorization under Rule 9 of Hazardous waste Rules. 3. PP shall submit total BG of Rs. 30 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137209	Derive Trading & Resorts Pvt. Ltd S.No 27/2, 28, B/37,40, GON Gondhalpada Tal- Alibaug Dist_Raigad Alibuag	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		System and compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that PP has applied for a grant of renewal of consent for Hotel and Restaurant activity with swimming pool and Kitchen for 160 nos. of rooms and built-up area 16,109.83 sq. mtrs.CI by Rs. 154.5137 Crs. Committee also noted that that the JVS results are exceeding consented standards and PP has increased the capital investment by Rs. 16.1437 Crs without justification. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notices for refusal of consent for the abovementioned non-compliances.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137955	Shree Sidhbali Ispat Ltd C-2 & 3 MIDC Tadali Growth Center, Tadali Chandrapur	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of sponge iron, steel ingots, channels, rounds, square, angles, bars, electricity generation. Committee also noted that: 1. PP has started the construction work of a large shed on site for rolling mill section & storage of coal & iron ore without obtaining consent to establish from Board. 2. PP has not provided OCEMS for stack & provided CAAQMS is not in operation & not connected to Boards server. 3. The JVS result of air collected on 01.03.2022 to 02.03.2022 are exceeding the norms for parameter RSPM – 253 microgram/M3, 757.67 microgram/M3 & 462.33 microgram/M3 & stack is marginally

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					exceeding the norms for parameter TPM – 53 mg/Nm3 against 50 mg/Nm3. 4. PP has not submitted time bound program for upgradation of pollution control system within a month as per condition stipulated in earlier consent. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above noncompliances.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138114	Jubilant Ingrevia Limited. 24,25,25.2, 26,26.2, 27, 27.2, 28, 32, 45, 20.1 Village Nimbut Nira Baramati	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 100 KLPD Molasses base distillery and other Chemical products. PP also applied for increase in no. Of working days from 315 to 365. Committee also noted that, PP Provided 02 ETPs, having capacity 500 CMD & 406 CMD. 500 CMD ETP consist of Primary, secondary & tertiary system & 406 CMD ETP consist of Primary & secondary system, with Reverse Osmosis system (Capacity - 1000 CMD), RO permit using in process & RO reject treating in Dug well RO. Distillery effluent - Provided Bio-digestor (02 Nos), parallel plate separator, RO, RO permit used for molasses dilution and reject treated in MEE. Condensate generated from MEE is used for cooling tower makeup while concentrated is used for Bio composting. Provided Bio-Composting area – 22.5 Acres with PCC, from 22.5 Acres 17.5 Acres area covered with shed. Committee further noted that Submitted JVS results are within consented limits.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant Renewal of consent with increase in no. of working days, with following conditions:
					 PP shall submit/Extend all existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. The Consent is issued without prejudice to the orders passed or being passed by Hon'ble NGT. PP shall comply with all directions/ order issued or may be issued by Hon'ble NGT. PP shall follow the SOP formulated by CPCB for Biocomposting operation of molasses base Distilleries dtd. 10.08.2018. Industry is allowed to operate even in rainy season.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137969	Amba River Coke Limited., 18,19,20,21,35,37, 38,40,41 Geetapuram Dolvi, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for the manufacturing of Dry Coke- 1 MTPA and By products. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent and EC for the Coke oven plant. Provided primary & secondary type ETP and utilizing the treated water for cooling purpose. PP has provided Bag filters to coke crushing area, to coke cutter area, coke screen house, Coke Screen house, coke mixing section, secondary coke crush area and ground dedusting system (Charging and pushing section). JVS results of the AAQM monitoring are exceeding the standards and the stack emission monitoring TPM parameter is exceeds the consented limit. Committee further noted that, there is court case in Hon'ble NGT regarding overall pollution from M/s. JSW

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079137	HBT TRAUMA CARE MUNCIPAL HOSPITAL JOGESHWARI	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal	31.05.2023	Steel Ltd After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case and will discuss in the next CAC after submission of expert committee report to Hon'ble NGT. Committee noted that PP has applied for Combined Consent & Authorization for Hospital- 304 Beds, Total Plot Area10562.0 Sq. Mtrs & Total Built up Area- 19754.34 Sq. Mtrs. Committee also noted that Obtained certificate of CBMWTSDF from SMS Envoclean (p) Ltd. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal for 304 beds Hospital, by imposing bank guarantee as per Health Care Establish regime. Consent shall be issued after obtaining the following information from HCE within 15 days and if HCE failed to submit information show cause notice to be issued. 1. HCE authority shall submit domestic & trade water consumption & effluent generation and details regarding pollution control systems. 2. HCE authority shall submit the Nursing Home Registration certificate i.e. form-C from MCGM. 3. HCE shall submit CA or undertaking for the capital investment and pay fee as per the CI.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137238	Aurangabad Electrical Limited Plant III	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate for Aluminium Pressure Die Casting,

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
1101	Number		9.0	GP 10	
		Gut No. 118, 120, 121, 122, Gut No. 118, 120, 121, 122, Vill. Pangra, Chitegaon, Paithan Road, Tq. Paithan, Dist. Aurangabad Paithan	Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate		powder coated Aluminium Pressure Die casting & Brake shoe. Committee also noted following discrepancies/non-compliances: • STP performance is not satisfactory as JVS collected on 24/5/2021 & 31/3/2022 are exceeded. • Land available for disposal of sewage is inadequate. • Not submitted details of Air Pollution control system provided at chrome plating section. • Not submitted Audited balance sheet • BG not submitted After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for following non-compliances.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126570	Bharat Forge Ltd. Plot No -E-1/1 Baramati Baramati	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate with 1st Operate of expansion (modernization) for mfg of machined components & Forging activity. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade & domestic effluent respectively. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution Control system and HW disposal as per Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control scientifically and achieve the consented norms.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000136270	HOTEL ACTIVITY INCLUDING RESTAURANT,	NOT APPROVED Renewal of		 Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. Industry shall submit penal charges as per the Board's policy towards lapse period Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Lauraday, activity, Food, Itama, 50, MT/M, Lauraday, 100
		BOARDING & LODGING, SWIMMING POOL, LAUNDRY, PARKING, GARDEN Bandstand, Bandra Reclamation, Bandra (West), Mumbai- 400050.	Consent to Operate		Laundry activity, Food Items- 50 MT/M, Laundry- 100 MT/M with 493 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 44,417 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 40,260.70 Sq.m Five-star category. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted audited balance sheet. After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate for above non-compliances.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137891	Sanvijay Rolling & Engineering Limited (Unit- B-2), Plot No B-203 to B-206, MIDC Industrial Area Butibori, Tal. Hingana, Dist. Nagpur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied renewal of consent with increase in CI to produce Steel Billets / Blooms 2,00,000 Ton/Y & Structural Steel i.e. Angles, Beams, Girders, Rounds, Rods, Circles, Channels etc. – 3,00,000 Ton/Y. Committee also noted that PP has existing valid consent to operate. They have provided primary treatment for the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					treatment of industrial effluent. PP has provided Bag House to Induction furnace & AOD Convertor and Multicyclone dust collectors to Reverberatory furnaces. JVS results of the AAQM monitoring found exceeding the standards. Committee further noted that, Board official visited the said unit on 23.06.2022 and observed non-compliances. After due deliberation it was decided to issue SCN for the following non-compliances: 1. Applied with increase in the production capacity and increased capital investment more that 10% without prior permission of the Board,
					 Not operating APCs regularly and not having proper sampling arrangements. Settling tank sludge containing oil stored openly near to the nalla. Having standby fuel as Furnace oil without upgrading APCs as per Boards circular 05.02.2020. Installed new Gasifier without obtaining prior permission. Non provision of OCEMS and flow meter to existing primary treatment arrangement. Non submission of another BG of Rs. 5 lakh. The large quantum of coal dust found deposited on internal road which create dust emission during vehicular movement. PP has E-waste i.e. cable, panels, electric sockets generated during dismantling is found stored unscientifically on open ground which is not yet disposed to authorize re-processor.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					10.Coal tar generated from gasifier found burring in furnace.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138551	Raheja Universal (Pvt.) Ltd. CTS No. 1965, 2053/B, 2053/C, 2053/C-1, 2053/D, 2053/E, 2055/B & 2055/C, Village. Erangal, Patilwadi Road, Malad (E), Mumbai.	Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Building No. 7 of Residential Construction project having Total Plot Area of 45,263.86 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 62,155 Sq.m out of Total Construction Built Up Area of 3,38,665.03 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted audited balance sheet, not submitted BG as per earlier Consent condition, discharge of untreated sewage observed in nearby drain to SRO-Mumbai-IV. Hence violation of Consent conditions. After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate for above non-compliances.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138077	Sanvijay Alloys & Power Limited A-23 MIDC Area, Tadali Growth Centre, Tadali. Chandrapur	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of sponge iron & power generation. Committee also noted that: 1. PP has not submitted the details of implementation of EMP, remediation plan & natural & community resource plan as per condition stipulated in EC. 2. PP has not submitted the compliance report as per condition stipulated in earlier consent towards PP shall conduct APC design audit from reputed institutions such as NEERI/IIT/ICT/VNIT & shall comply the outcomes of the same.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 3. PP has not submitted the time bound program for up-gradation of pollution control system within one month & shall be implemented within 6 months as per condition stipulated in earlier consent. 4. PP has Decreased CI by Rs. 15.1737 Crs, for the same not submitted clarification. 5. OCEMS data is not receiving to Boards server & its status shows inactive. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above non-compliances.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138541	USV PRIVATE LIMITED CTS- 320A,320(1TO3),32 1(1TO3),275 A-1 Arvind Vithal Gandhi Chowk Mumbai	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for R&D Center/Pilot Plant for Formulation, Bulk Drugs, Fermentation & Molecular Medicine Research. Committee also noted that, treated trade effluent & sewage generated is connected to MCGM sewer line. Committee desires to know the sources of effluent generation from existing unit and possibility to recycle the treated effluent into the process to minimize the pollution load on environment. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for technical presentation on above points and compliance of consent conditions.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.